

NIKHIL ACHAREKAR

WEB DEVELOPER, RPA INTERN
FIREBASE & MOBILE APP DEPLOYMENT

CONTACT

 +91 8898957460
 developer@techynikhil.com
 Kanjurmarg, Mumbai, India
 www.techynikhil.com

EDUCATION

BTECH (ELECTRONICS & TELE-COMM)

University Of Mumbai

2013 - 2016 (5.96 CGPI)

MANUAL TESTER INTERNSHIP

SHAVISON ELECTRONICS PVT LTD

MARCH - JUNE 2022

SKILLS

Web Designing
Firebase
RPA Automation
CHAT GPT
Git
Flutter
Google Play Store App Publishing
Apple App Store App Publishing
Website (Domain, Hosting, SSL)
Prompt Engineer
CI/CD Pipeline

SUMMARY

I am a qualified and professional web developer with having hands-on experinece in developing and deploying websites for 1+ years. I have overall knowledge of Mobile App Deployment (CI/CD Pipeline), as i have deployed more than 1200+ apps on Google Play Store and Apple App Store. I have automated this work with my fluent knowledge on RPA and reduced the 90% of time involved in process.

EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER & UI/UX DESIGNER

YOURDIGITALLIFT PRIVATE LIMITED

2022 - Present

- Designing of more than 25+ Gym Websites
- Connecting with clients and approval of themes and websites
- Deploying them on client's Domain, SSL, Hosting, & Emails.

PLAY STORE & APP STORE APP DEPLOYMENT MANAGER

YOURDIGITALLIFT PRIVATE LIMITED

2022 - PRESENT

- Managing the entire CI/CD Pipeline for Mobile Apps
- Managed & Deployed more than 1200+ Apps on Google Play Store
- Managed & Deployed more than 500+ Apps on Apple App Store

RPA DEVELOPER

YOURDIGITALLIFT PRIVATE LIMITED

2022 - PRESENT

- Created RPA Bots that are capable on working with webistes
- Automated Entire App Deployment process on Google Play Store which has reduced over 90% of the time required in publishing apps to Google Play Store